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Malave, Erin &m)g l 0 35-03

From: Ellen Levy-Levine [elevy-levine@mallahfurman.com)
Sent:  Wednesday, August 25, 2010 9:08 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

‘Subject: change Fei/Ein number

Dear Sirs:

We are the accountants for Jade Shoes, Inc.. The FEI/EIN number has to be changed. Please send the
forms needed to the address below. If you have any questions, please contact us. Thank you. The
correct Federal 1D number is 58-1485761.

Fllen Levv-Levine

Ej

8211 West Broward Boulevard, Suite 340
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33324

Tel 954-475-3199 ext 3010

Tel 305-371-6200

Fax 954-472-4500

E-mail us at elevy-levine@mallahfurman.com
Visit us at www.mallahfurman.com

[_Jptease consider the environment before printing this email

Pursuant to internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we are required to advise you that if there is any tax advice
contained herein, it is not intended to be used, and cannot be used, by the addressee or any taxpayer, for the
purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internat Revenue Code.

This e-mail communication is confidential and is intended only for the individual(s) or entity named above and
others who have been specifically authorized to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not
read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others. Please notify the sender that you have
received this email in error by replying to the email. Please then delete the email and any copies of it.
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